MINUTES OF THE
LECISLATIVE, JUDICIAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE

February 6, 1979
83:00 a

s -
Tnae W n’\L'\ ng W

P
Fiscal Analyst JanDee May was also present.

Tha meeting began at 8:00 a.m. with discussion of the Janitorial

Contract. The hearings for the day were Supreme Courkt: Court
dministrator, Boavrds and Commissions, District Court, and Law
Liprary.

DEPARTHMERT OF ADMINISTRATION ‘
Janitorial Contract

s called to order at 8:00 a.m. All members were present I

The com mltue@ on Wednesday evening, January 31, heard from Jonn Larson,
contrector for the janitorial service. Mr. Larson felt that they had
been doing a good job on 5-day a week service and when they were ‘
reguired to go to 2-day a week service, complaints started coming in.
The committee did not know about the 2- day 2 week service and asked

ome people from General Services to come in again before the commltteel

(3]

along with Mc. Larson.

Dean Blanton, Administrator, stated that the original contract was for
8 months at $359,000. The General Services were directed to go to 2 l
days in order to save in this area. Mr. Larson bid for the 2 day-
service at $259,000 which represented a savings of $100,000 a year.

In summary, Mr. Blanton stated that the complaints coming in were made I
aware to Mr. Larson. The General Services felt the terms of the
contract were not being complied with and the job was not being done
satisfactorily. . l

It was decided to put the janltorlal service on 6 days & week during
the Legislature.

On the
Mr. La
Mr. Lew

30th of January, the contract was cancelled on a 60-day notice.
son responded to the report of Mr. Blanton and ccmrents of

I—‘ n LJ

. Mr. Hazen, window washer for the janitorial service, also
cm“ﬂoﬂtau that the windows had not yet bean contracted and the
$102,000 would be decreased by that amountz.

SUPILME COURT J

Justice John Shechy addressed two issues connected with the budget.

1O
w0



Judlcial, Administrazive

1979

sue was the necessity for
d that there was so much D
staif attorney would han
cr dismissal, rits of habeu
up the internal operations of the cour

f attorney. Justice
work buJLdLno up in the
paper work which includes
orpus, etc. This would spead

0] D
fmit ¥
rT‘ QO m

1

r M

4
]
p

‘)

rt O

oy

Y]
Koot O g

t

oy

ssed was the recommzndation of

the Montana Reports. Justice

r3 would not serve for the 50-60

dbond covars have. Justice Sheehy alsoc commented
and stated that it is necessary that the library

to be efficient and adeguate to provide the

e 1

MENN|
ot

Lo 0

¢

[}
]
=

r
O r bt (b O -
s

P o T
'3
e

S ECS Y

o
R )
- L‘A

o U o
Al

It v
D H-
=

o
!
ot
]
1

John Harrison stated his special job, besides his court duties, was to
cversee the law library and report to the Chief Justice. Justice

rison commented on the law llorarlan, Claire Engle, and felt it
was-a great accomplishment. He said in the two years Ms. Engle has
been the law librarian she has done an exceptional job.

Justice Har ison stated to maintain the law library it costs
approximatl $23 30 a book. They are reguesting a position to help
complete the atalogue which is 75% done.

Senator Lockrem asked if someone within the Supreme Court could handl&
the work without hiring a staff attorney. Justice Sheehy responded
hat it could jeopardize the gquality of work that would come from the
Supreme Court 1f they did not have the staff attorney.

Court Administrator

The Supreme Court operations budget includes the salaries of the
justices and staff and some projects being worked on.

Mike Abley, Administrator, stated that their regquest is $820,000.

The Budget Office has recommended $747,000 and the LFA recommendation
is $S7J,OOO. Mr. Abley stated that for the next fiscal year there is
a slight increase due tocoest of living. ’

One of the projects in this program is the Montana Reports.

Mr. Abley stated that there could be a savings by going to the state
for printing, but not by going to softbond. Mr. Abley said they have
reguested information on the computerizing of the reports.

Another area is the microfilming p;o;ecb wvhich the Legislatur
funding for 2 vears ago. The project was originally intended to film
the records the program has stored in the Historical Societ .

LV

Mr. AEbley stated they still use the records and have reguests averaging
once a weeck from various people. Mr. Ebley stated if they could
microfiln @il the racords and get caught up they could redvcm their
operaticons and still microfilm the records. It will cost proximataly



$2 ar for the next 2 yeacs to microfilm the records they now
ha- ‘ »

The rejuest Ior the staff attorney was recommended by the Budget 0ffice
Trie FA did not recommend the attorney.

-

8
HE
[
i

hay
o
0
f: ]
H
joh
o
F o
o
'...1
o)
o}
o)
H’)
.
=
X
e
=
o)
L
m
a
na
<
H
o
o
o

o

tice r
uction of 2 staf
C tne

ooy
(T
ot L (b

[

Mr. Abley stated they have tried to contract, but have ran into
pronleans. Hc sald they need money and staff to contract. They would l
have to do the initial processing which would entail 29,000 cases or
58,000 documsnts. He said it could be possible the conﬁltLeL would
decida tnat lt is not necessary to collect all this data.

The project was set up as a result of an interim study for redistricting
Mr. Abley said they found through their research that the study did no
ieal with some of the problems it was intended to deal with such as 1'
determining the case loads and work loads of the judges in the
districts.

There was discussion of problems with the District Judges. .
The FA commented on the problem of who should be printing the Montan
Rezorts, the Supreme Court or the Secretary of the State. By

statute the Secretary of the State should be printing them, however,

it nas been done by the Supreme Court.

5

FA stated that the Montana reports are received 2 years after the l
t. She said Pacific Reporter, which is current, is published in

ther state. It has Montana decisions included and suggested these '
orts as an alternative. Mr. Abley stated that it is guite current
extremely expensive and bulky.

-
i

o}

0

U‘Hg: th )
FC 0 Qo

o

The FA stated the present cost for the Montana reports is approxlmaue Jl
$g,700 per printing. Being done with in-house printing and softbond
covers it would cost approximatly $2,700. The FA commented that the
state printing service could possibly cover with hardbond and there l
would still be a savings She commented on the fact of selling them

1L they were printed in-house, and making a profit rather than the
private publisher. '

Mr., Abley stated that to this point there is not even a valid contract
on the Montana Reports. '
Last vear $50,000 was appropriated to the program for microfilming
territorial records. The FA stated of that amount only $2C,000

w23 expended for microfilming and the remainder was dispersed ,
pbeotwezen versonal services and other arecas. Tne FA stated the

problzan was the money was appropriated for nicrofilming and should

have be2en spent for that. She said this was done under the previous .
aiministration.



La 1 AUMINISEratLva

reonrua

Paia 4

Otn=r areas linad itemed by the Lagislature last yvear were a sound
svsten for $5,000 for one of the chambers which was not put in.

For t Montana Reports, $30,000 was appropriated and they cost
$19,0 The FA stated of the $9%6,000 appropriated for wvarious items
only 00 was spent for the items and the rest was spent in other
arzas na personnel were hired which were specifiically denied by
tne 1 rislature. :

The FA stated that $112,000 was rcq ested for microfilming the archives..
T FA did not recorﬂeni this funcing because last vear the appropria-
tion was for filming the territorial records which should be
completed this biennium and because of misspending ¢f the money.

The staff attorney as had been discussad in the hzaring is already
on board through federal funding. For the coming biennium, the
program 1s requesting general fund money for the position. The FA
gu=s stioned hiring a highly paid attorney to handle routina duties
for the court.

In fiscal 1978, federal funds were received which initiated the
recording system for the District Court and for the Clerk of the
Court. The FA supports the systems, but questions the committing of
gereral fund in the future for federal funded prcjects.

The FA felL if there is a need for these systems they should contract
with ISD, which is set up to serve state agencies. Anocther point

the FA brought out was the budget amendment for hiring of a system
nal /st at $18,500 without benefits. The FA stated this again was
committing general fund.

0]

Mike Meldahl, Data Processing Coordinator, stated that he does support
e need for automation within the Supreme Court. Mr. Meldahl said
before making a commitment of general funds they would like to se

a final evaluation from the federal grants the program is recelv;ng
for the system. They also recommend that the systems in the Supreme
Court bz done in cooperation with existing systems throughout state
agencies so not to have an independent system in the Supreme Court.

Mike Abley commented that the Department of Justice has- indicated they
would like them to tie in with their system. Mr. Abiey stated if

they contracted with ISD it would be doubly expensive and twice

as long The FA remarked that contracting witn ISD would assure
continued maintenance with the system. There was discussion at

this point.

FA pointed out that the Supreme Court budget increasead 24.4%
r the previous biennium. This biznnium comparad to what the
reire Court is reguesting constitutzs a 17% increase; with theo
ied 41% increase over the last biennlum. The 3Suprem2 Court
ions alone, whian includes all federal money spent in 1978,
e a 31% increase; with additional modifications of a 63%

mn O 3
<



EC LV R NP S SV HL S O S I L Y TR Sy I N SRV S

1379

o

o

- .

commented &

the total st
ars ago they did not
nything but hearing
of the justices has mor

hat wit!
tate bud:

e
A
o

I W
=
e

Py

~
a
+

'

3 W

cr
h
v
v
9
ro

[
vy

Ul

X
O i
}.J }..J
<

b("

~

bt o

Lla W

4
Qa

F H
-y

®

ity

11y

0

O
5}

3

-~ e
PR

¢}
r
3

"

[t

Iy o
oo
}...J.
)

(S el

§°

7
A
O
<
@]

= {0 (D

RN M]
FA R

Y
tho(h oty
’;—‘J pe =

3t
-

NeRto s NN GEN )
o 0

[

LM~
M

T

t—h
QO
D -

SN Y

Ly
j= ROy SR V)

ot

[ST ]

[

WO
ir
I
O, 01 e
%

O, Gy

@

-l

Py ST b
n

W
_U)(D

r

wha

fu
fu
O @ ct

}—l.
r

O

s

<
roir g

)

—

g

(r
o)
D
3
o)
]
o
(0]
e

[y

o e
wa L

g}

.on the
Mr. Goff
with started immediately and

not contracted with because they could not s
immediately and the cost was 3 times higher.
the contractor they contracted

ave the project done by March.

4

o w

ooy
D =

'Y
4 cr Py U
(L0 &

(]

f—~

<
~
na

and Conumlssions

-

- basically covers funq*ng for 11 con
Court has in operations. The budgct includes costs for
ings, investigators, and staff assistants for these people.
ilizes money for training for the lowev courts. Mr. Abley

most of the funds used up to this point for training

o issions and boards’
- -

——— e  Shesmedth  Ammeess

ed
or
Jim Jeason fr
n -the traini
d effective
people we nes
a bill before
alendar days
c1by Judge be
Paace or City
e cost of o
pproxlmately
session would

o]

an

F=3
=

=1

. Bbley said they could not do away

eral funds. The FA reductions would eliminate training

with funding for eithe

¥ )

the investigatcrs.

rom the Montana Magistrate Association gave a presentation

ng. Mr. Jenson stated that in order to have a strong
administration of justice for the maximum number of

d to have well trained judges. Mr. Jenson stated that.
the Legislature is making it mandifory that 10

of training year pear Justice of thz Peace or
provided. Approximately 90% of the Justice's of the
Judges attend at least one training session per year

ne Judge going for out-of-state training would cost
$600 a trip. For instate tha cost for a 5-day training
amount to approximately $50.

~~

2

The FA pointed out last year Boards & Commissions received ov

$91,000 from federal funds. She said this is another situation where
genaral funds will be picking un ccsts from previcusly federal funded
projects. The FA recommendation eliminated alot of federal expend-
itures to try to bring it back to general fund current level.

The FA stated for investigators the program reguested $14 and $15,000
but had only spent $3,900 last year. T:2 FA recomnended $7,200 for
each year. For training the FA recommz.ded $5, OOO of general fund
expendlitiures by 37% over 1378. Mr. Abley stated they had reduced
their reguast from the estimafed $199,000 for 1980 to $127,060.

Tnelr was discussion of the investigators.

._._L._.



Ty ]
SJUGLCLG L ¥4

ebruary 6, 1979
2cia

Tnz budget for the District Court covers the salaries and travel
for the District Court judges and a small amount is built in for
training. The FA reduced the budget and again Mr. Abley stated
they could only reduce the tLaln"rg Mr. Abley said that Interim
Studies nave rzcour=andad that tralning be provided. TFeor travel,
Mr. Bbley statedld tinat the Judges recelve 174 a mile for the flrs
1,000 miles and 1l&¢ &alt=r. The other expenses are what is
necaessary for the frip. The training for the District Judjes has
been out-of-state. The FA stated that what is obtained throughout
the biennium should come in as a modified reguest and not as part
0of the current level.

Law Library

Claire Engel, the Law Librarian, invited.the committee members to
take a tour of the Law Library. The program had submitted an
original budget and a revised budget. Ms. Engel stated that both
the Budget Office and the FA have agreed with the agency reguest
for maintenance costs of the books in the revised budget. The
disagreement was in the new book budget which requested $54,000
the first year and $53,000 the second year. The Budget Office
approved the boock budget. Ms. Engel stated it was current level
budgeting with a 10% inflationary rate applied. Hs. Engel
commented that they have gone heavily into microfiche to create
space.

The program is reguesting fund for 375 new titles for the Law
Library which Ms. Engel remarked was not a large request. Ms

gel stated the most controversial item was the request for
st“Lflng which was not requested in the original budget. One
reason was they did not have space for additional staff and now do
since 2 back offices have been cleared out.

The library is requesting a staff of 5 1/2 FTE. The additional
2 1/2 FTE includes another librarian cataloger. '

Ms. Engel stated roughly 75% of the catolelng is complete. The
catologue also provides for an inventory and is being done on
microfiche. Ms. Engel requested a part-~time person to provide
clerical help for thée catalcoger and also a library clerk wha
would do clerical and secretarial work. Ms. Engel stated with
the additicnal staff, it would provida her and her a551% ~ant to
dc more actual library work.

They have included in their request egulivment for the additional
FTE. The reguest for supplies and materia lq iz $930. SBRAS repocrts
indicate that they have spent $425 to the present for this year.
For Fiscal Year 1978, approximately $1,800 was spent for communica-~
ticns. Ms. Engel stated she has apol’ea a 2% 1lnflation rate to
expenditures Ifrom last year but SBAS reports have indicated that
the cost will be approximately $3,000 for telephone and postage,



gislative, Judicial, Administrative

arvy 6, 1979
Ms. Engal stated that $451 was spent from genesval funds for
travel with an additional $762 spent of federal funds. The
travel is basically for out-of-state training. Ms..Engel
commented there is no instate training.
For eguipment, the original budgst reguested rental for a type-
writer and the library is now redquestiing to buy a typswriter
instead. '
Repair and maintenance costs is primarily the increase of 12%
in binding costs ($6.30 per volume).

o]
.-

t Fh &
A1 I e B )]
o]
—JQJH'
0

. Engel stated the llbrary has not had an eguipment budget
the past. The eguipment has all been purchased with federal
The equipment request is for a typewriter, typeswriter

=z, microfiche cabinets and a calculator. They are also
sting a microfich: readser for the catalogue which is
door oo ilmed,

enator Chet Blavlock, Ssnainy sznator Brown
and Representative Daniel Xemmis =X ies in support
of the Law Library being a wo kable and efficisnt library

and in support of the budget submitted by Claire Engel.

The FA commented that a substantial amount was appropriated to
the library to upgrade the library with books it was lacking.
She stated the FA did recommend maintenance costs for the books
of $55,000 the first vyear and $66,000 the second year forthe
biennium. The FA also recommendad $45,000 for new acquisitions
at the librarian's discretion.

The FA felt it important for the committee to realize that new
acquisitions will have to be maintained in the future and in

fact it is committing funds in the future. Last year, $39,000
was spent for maintaining the books. This amount has increased
from 339,000 to $55,000 in 1980 and $66,000 in 1981 to maintain
she books already purchased. The ¥ i1l continue to increasse
to maintain the collecticn

The committee and the Supreme-Court discussed ths new administra-
tion in relation to the past administration and the problems
which evolved from the previous administration.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:25 a.m.

Respectfully submitted.

’ ; . - . o
L / 3 ik'/' / / e
/ VAV ,/ L Ll B
i N < L - g . il -

[

William Menahan, Cbaﬂrﬂau





